
 
 
June 9, 1938. 
 
Memorandum to: Commissioner Frank 
 
From: Chairman Douglas 
 
1. Would you jog O’Mahoney on Chandler Bill? 
 
2. And would you jog Wagner on printing of record in Whitney case? I discussed 
this with Wagner and sent him a memorandum, a copy of which Miss Waters 
has. Wagner indicated he would endeavor to get this record printed. 
 
3. I was supposed to discuss with Judge Healy ways and means of making a 
study along the lines of my April 26 memorandum on integration. Would you 
discuss it with him? I was hoping to use results of that study in my speech next 
month at Bar Association on integration. If the study can be undertaken, I had 
hoped we could do it now. 
 
 


